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June 7, 2004

To Whom It May Concern:

Valvoline has received several inquiries regarding the topic of MERCON V ATF and its use in various
vehicles beyond those requiring DEXRON-III, MERCON, or MERCON V approved products. In
response to these questions Valvoline has issued the following statements:

Valvoline supports the use of MERCON V ATF in a broad range of transmissions beyond those
requiring DEXRON-III, MERCON, and MERCON V fluids including those where the following fluids
are recommended:

o GM DEXRON II
o Allison C-4
o Chrysler ATF+3 or ATF+4 fluids
o Toyota (and Lexus) Type T, T-III or T-IV fluids
o Mitsubishi Diamond SP-II or SP-III fluids
o Hyundai
o Honda ATF-Z1 fluid (except in CVTs)
o BMW LT71141 or LA2634 fluids
o Nissan Matic-D, Matic-J, or Matic-K fluids

MaxLife ATF is recommended for the new 5 and 6 speed transmissions, except the Ford 5R110, Ford
6RXX, and the Mercedes Benz W7A700 (7G-TRONIC) which all require a low viscosity Automatic
Transmission Fluid.  

Valvoline has conducted in-house testing to support MERCON V ATF performance in these
transmissions.  However, it is important to note that these vehicle manufacturers have neither evaluated
nor approved MERCON V ATF.

VVaallvvoolliinnee  ssttaannddss  bbeehhiinndd  aallll  ooff  iittss  pprroodduuccttss,,  iinncclluuddiinngg  MMEERRCCOONN  VV  AATTFF..  UUssee  ooff  MMEERRCCOONN  VV  AATTFF  iinn
ttrraannssmmiissssiioonnss  wwhheerree  rreeccoommmmeennddeedd  bbyy  VVaallvvoolliinnee  WWIILLLL  NNOOTT  vvooiidd  tthhee  vveehhiiccllee’’ss  wwaarrrraannttyy..  IInn  tthhee
uunnlliikkeellyy  eevveenntt  tthhaatt  aannyy  ttrraannssmmiissssiioonn  wwaass  ttoo  bbee  ddaammaaggeedd  aass  aa  rreessuulltt  ooff  tthhee  uussee  ooff  MMEERRCCOONN  VV  AATTFF,,
pplleeaassee  ccoonnttaacctt  VVaallvvoolliinnee  aatt  11--880000--TTeeaamm--VVAALL..

Valvoline does not recommend MaxLife ATF for use in continuously variable transmissions (CVT’s) or in
automatic transmissions where Ford Type F is recommended.

Sincerely,

Thom Smith
Technical Director
Valvoline Brand


